Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 1:14 PM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.com); Michael Feldewert
(MFeldewert@hollandhart.com); Earl E. DeBrine

Subject: Case Nos. 15529 and 15530

Will and Florene,

Cimarex Energy Co. would like to request to continue Case Nos. 15529 and 15530 to the September 15% hearing. Both
cases are currently listed on the August 18" docket. | have contacted counsel for BC Operating and confirmed that BC
Operating does not oppose this request. Please let me know if you have any questions or if you need any additional
information.

Thank you,
lennifer
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Any U.S. federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise,
is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
hercin.

Modrall. Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
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recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you arc hereby notified that
any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
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